From: Paskey, Darcy L - OCI <Darcy.Paskey@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:48 PM
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Rebholz, Rebecca <Rebecca.Rebholz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis
Thanks for the quick response Randy!
Regarding #2, I understand. However, we would hope that the certification process somehow captures this work. WI does extensive MR analysis for our Financial division each year for 100+ companies, in addition to other continuum options. I’m sure other states also do some sort of analysis that is not entered into MARS or MATS. We feel it should be considered (somehow) even if it’s not available to other states.
One other point (which supports your response to #2), when states indicate that they are proceeding with another option on the continuum on a Level 1 or Level 2 analysis, to please indicate what that next step is. I know it’s not always determined at that point though. And unfortunately, examiners can’t go back into MARS to update that once it’s approved and closed. This is insightful information and we may want to contact that state for further informaiton.
Thanks much!
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From: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:06 AM
To: Paskey, Darcy L - OCI <Darcy.Paskey@wisconsin.gov>



Hi Darcy
I don’t think I have complete answers to your questions. Your questions will help in the drafting of the final requirement.
1. This was not considered in this draft and should be discussed. Thank you.
1. I would say they would not count. The importance of the MARS Level 1 requirement is that other states use them in their own analyses. I think the same rationale would apply with continuums. Unless they are in MATS, other states may not be aware of them.
1. I agree that should be part of the discussion. Thanks

	Randy Helder 
Assistant Director of Market Regulation
Regulatory Services
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From: Paskey, Darcy L - OCI <Darcy.Paskey@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 10:56 AM
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org>
Cc: Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>; Rebholz, Rebecca <Rebecca.Rebholz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis

Hi Randy,
WI would like clarification on a few things:
1. How to count an exam – if 3 examiners are participating do each of them get “credit” for a market analysis action?
2. How to count actions on the continuum that aren’t entered into MATS or MARS – how will these be counted?
3. I have noticed that not all states enter exams into MATS, but may enter a forfeiture into RIRS (that’s how we’ve found some exams in the past) – this should probably be addressed with the group.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
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